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We, BCF Technology Ltd, request a permissive change to the Duo-Scan:Go and Duo-Scan:Go Plus FCC

Part 18 grants.

Description of permissive change:

The current Part 18 grant of equipment authorization states frequency range 110 KHz-205 KHz.

A modification to the Part 18 grant is required to state limited operation of the scanner between

110kHz-190kHz.

The original test data is still valid as the scanner was tested with a charger that works over the

frequency range of 110kHz-190kHz

Products affected

Duo-Scan:Go, FCC ID: 2AL6R-DSGCO1

Duo-Scan:Go Plus, FCC ID: 2AL6R-DSGC02
Best regards
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Fabrizio Gaudenzi

Lead Design Engineer at BCF Technology Ltd
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